)
D) /ol icE

ga Pirihimana O Aotearoa

6 July 2016

Chloe Kim
fyi-request-4125-825¢c7061@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Kim
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

| refer to your email request dated 8 June 2016, in which you requested copies of various
chapters of the Police Manual. Of those requested, it falls to me to respond in respect of
your requests for the following chapters:

Criminal Disclosure

EM Bail A206

Prosecuting a case

Prosecuting family violence deskfile
Prosecution file preparation

I have considered your request in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. Not all
of the chapters you have requested occur (as named by you) in the Police Manual. | am able
to provide you (and do attach) the following chapters:

Criminal Disclosure

EM Bail — alarm activations - breaches and unsuitable addresses
Prosecuting Family Violence

Prosecution file and trial preparation

Please note that the Criminal Disclosure chapter attached is currently under review and will
shortly reflect some changes, particularly the removal of references to prosecutions
commencing prior to 30 June 2013 (the commencement of the Criminal Procedure Act

2011).

Yours sincerely

Inspector Gary Allcock
National Manager: Prosecutions

Safer Communities Together




